Mercedes Pena-Barcia

From: Judy Gamel

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2016 7:29 AM
To: Mercedes Pena-Barcia

Subject: FW: Traffic Advisory Task Force

Mercedes—FYI...

Judy Gamel

Executive Assistant

City Manager's Office

401 West Venice Avenue

Venice, FL 34285

(941) 882-7398

(941) 480-3031 Fax
jgamel@venicegov.com

City's Website is www.venicegov.com

From: Edward Lavallee

Sent: Saturday, October 22, 2016 5:08 AM

To: Ron Fazzalaro <RFazzalaro@Venicegov.com>

Cc: Lenox E. Bramble <LBramble@Venicegov.com>; Judy Gamel <JGamel@Venicegov.com>; Lorraine Anderson
<LAnderson@Venicegov.com>; Heather Taylor <HTaylor@Venicegov.com>

Subject: Traffic Advisory Task Force

Ron
An update on the two traffic-related items you recently asked about:

o Crosswalks: Two or more of the crosswalks on West Venice Avenue were cleaned and restriped with reflective
paint as an interim measure to installing more permanent lighting. The reflective paint contains sand or silica
and provides enhanced visibility at night when illuminated by vehicle headlights. The more permanent solution
is incorporated into the downtown street upgrade plan that is tied to the road bond issue

e The City staff is working with FDOT and the County to determine if the traffic signal currently in place at Harbor
Drive v West Venice Avenue has the capacity to add another phase to the current lighting sequence. The staff
had already determined that the left-turn phase would be beneficial. | am asking staff for a time projection to
get an answer on the capacity of the current traffic light. The answer to that question will impact a
determination as to whether adding the added phase is likely to happen. If the answer is that the current traffic
light would have to be replaced or augmented, that will impact the issue in terms of possibility and time ( labor,
materials, and work assignment- by other agencies)

__Need to Report an Issue? SeeClickFix Venice Connect is available as an app for Android and iPhone. Select
SeeClickFix from your app store on your device and choose Venice, Florida. There is also a link to the program
on the city’s website, www.venicegov.com, or go directly to SeeClickFix at http://www.seeclickfix.com/Venice

PLEASE NOTE: This agency is a public entity and is subject to Chapter 119, Florida Statutes,
concerning public records. Email communications are covered under such laws; therefore, email sent or
received on this entity's computer system, including your email address, may be disclosed to the public and
media upon request. If you do not want your email address released to a public records request, do not send
electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.

__Need to Report an Issue? SeeClickFix Venice Connect is available as an app for Android and iPhone. Select
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